
Executive Session

City of Pittsburgh

City Council Meeting Agenda

510 City-County Building

414 Grant Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

1:00 PMTuesday, April 1, 2025

Executive Session BIll 1687

M E M O R A N D U M

TO: PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: KIMBERLY CLARK-BASKIN, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Please be advised that an executive session has been scheduled regarding the 

following:

2025-1687 Resolution authorizing the issuance of a warrant in favor of County of Allegheny in an 

amount not to exceed THIRTEEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED 

FORTY-SEVEN DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS ($13,647.00) over one year, in 

full and final settlement of a claim (2025-CLAIM-0062) for damage to the glycol line 

sidewalk heating system at the Allegheny County Courthouse by DOMI Traffic 

Division during sign placement on the Forbes Avenue sidewalk area of the 

Courthouse on December 3, 2024.

(Executive Session scheduled for 4/1/25)

2025-1687 Cover Letter-County of Allegheny - Faclities Management Claim Settlement (2025-CLAIM-0062) - Council Letter

Summary 2025-1687

Attachments:

Claims Supervisor Margaret Vitale will be in attendance.
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